Additional Information - Police

From: Morgan, Lee
To: Helps, Tracey
Subject: FW: Brew monster Decision Notice
Date: 22 September 2023 15:46:11
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

From: LicensingWest <LicensingWest@gwent.police.uk>
Sent: Friday, September 15,2023 12:52 PM

To: Morgan, Lee <MORGAL16@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>
Subject: RE: Brew monster Decision Notice

Good afternoon Lee,

Having read the attached Gwent Police have no comment to make.

Cofion gorau | Kind regards

Adrian
Jones

Cwnstabl 2066 | Constable 2066
Canolfan Datrys Problemau (Gorllewin) / Problem Solving Hub (WEST)
Heddlu Gwent Police

Ffon | Tel: 01633 838111 Ext: 737 2785
Ffon symudol | Mobile: 07464651981

09

From: Morgan, Lee <MORGAL16 @CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>

Sent: 14 September 2023 09:28

To: Jennings, Kristian <JENNIK@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>; Dicks, Annette <DICKSA@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>; Pugh, Dean
<PUGHD1@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>; LicensingWest <LicensingWest@gwent.police.uk>

Subject: FW: Brew monster Decision Notice

Importance: High

Good Morning all

You may recall the Sub Committee Hearing in the matter of Brew Monster Caerphilly was adjourned following a
request by Members for further information.

I would confirm that the applicant has forwarded information in support of his application which is attached for
your consideration.

In line with the decision notice, please could you forward me your comments, in respect of the attached by 4pm

on the 26t September 2023. If you have no further comments after considering the same, please can you also
confirm this position.

Kind Regards

Lee

From: Morgan, Lee

Sent: Monday, August 14,2023 10:53 AM

To: Jennings, Kristian <JENNIK@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>; Dicks, Annette <DICKSA@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>; Pugh, Dean
<PUGHD1@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>

Cc: Hopkins, Kathryn <HOPKIK1@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>; Helps, Tracey <HELPST@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>

Subject: Brew monster Decision Notice

Hi all
Please find attached decision notice following last weeks meeting re Brewmonster.

Regards
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Lee

Rheolwr Trwyddedu / Licensing Manager
Trwyddedu / Licensing
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council

Hx* 01443 866750
®%% morgall6@caerphilly.gov.uk

Porwch ein gwefan | Browse our website www.caerffili.gov.uk | www.caerphilly.gov.uk
Hoffwch ni ar Facebook | Like us on Facebook www.facebook.com/CaerphillyCBC

Dilynwch ni ar Twitter | Follow us on Twitter twitter.com/caerphillycbc

Gwyliwch ein Sianel YouTube | Watch our YouTube Channel www.youtube.com/caerphillycbctv
Edrychwch ar ein horiel lluniau ar Flickr | View our photo galleries on Flickr www.flickr.com/photos/caerphillycbc

Gallweh ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith neu fformat.Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.
Correspondence may be in any language or format.Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

HHUHHHHH - Mae'r e-bost hwn ac
unrhyw ffeiliau sy'n atodol yn gyfrinachol a dim ond ar gyfer defnydd yr unigolyn neu'r sefydliad y cyfeiriwyd atynt. Os ydych wedi
derbyn yr e-bost hwn ar gam rhowch wybod i reolwr eich system. Nodwch fod unrhyw sylwadau neu farn o fewn testun yr e-bost
yw sylwadau a barn yr awdur yn unig ac nid yn angenrheidiol yn cynrychioli barn Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili. | orffen, dylai'r
person sy'n derbyn yr e-bost sicrhau nad oes firws ynghlwm nac mewn unrhyw ddogfen atodol i'r e-bost. Nid yw'r Cyngor yn derbyn
unrhyw gyfrifoldeb am unrhyw ddifrod achoswyd gan unrhyw firws sy'n cael ei drosglwyddo gan yr e-bost hwn. Rydym yn croesawu
gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg, Saesneg neu'n ddwyieithog (yn unol &'ch dewis), ac mewn ieithoedd a fformatau eraill. Cewch ymateb yn
unol &'ch dewis iaith os nodwch hynny i ni, ac ni fydd cyfathrebu & ni yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. This email and any files
transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Caerphilly County Borough Council. Finally, the recipient
should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The Council accepts no liability for any damage caused by
any virus transmitted by this email. We welcome correspondence in English, Welsh or bilingually (according to your choice) or in
other languages and formats. We will respond in your declared chosen language, and corresponding with us in Welsh will not lead
to any delay. #HHHHHEHHEHH

Mae fy nghyfeiriad e-bost yn newid

Mae fy nghyfeiriad e-bost yn newid ac ni fydd yn cynnwys .pnn mwyach.
Er mwyn sicrhau fy mod yn derbyn negeseuon yn y dyfodol, newidiwch fy nghyfeiriad e-bost gan ddilyn yr enghraifft
ganlynol: EnwCyntaf.Cyfenw(@gwent.police.uk.

My email address is changing

In the near future, my email is address is changing and will no longer include .pnn.
To make sure that I receive future emails, please update my contact email address using the following example:

Forename.Surname@gwent.police.uk.
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Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yny Gymraeg a byddwn yn ateb yn y Gymraeg. Os hoffech dderbyn gohebiaeth o hyn ymlaenyny
Gymraeg neu os ydych wedi cael eich gwahodd i gyfweliad neu gyfarfod a hoffwch ddefnyddio'r Gymraeg, danfonwch e-bost at:
cymraeg@gwent.police.uk. Darperir gwasanaethau cyfieithu.

We welcome correspondence in Welsh and will reply in Welsh. If you would like to receive future correspondence in Welsh or if you
have been invited to an interview or meeting and would like to use the Welsh Language, please email: welsh@gwent.police.uk.

Translation services are available.

Heddlu Gwent. Mae'r wybodaeth yn yr ohebiaeth hon ar gyfer yr unigolyn neu'r sefydliad y'i cyfeiriwyd ato. Os derbyniwch hwn
mewn camgymeriad,dywedwch wrthym a'i ddifa. Gall datgelu neu ddefnyddio gwybodaeth o'r fath fod yn weithred anaddas, acyn
groes i ddeddfwriaeth neu gyfrinachedd.

Gwent Police. The information contained in this correspondence is intended only for the named person or organisation to whom it
is addressed. If you have received it in error please notify us and destroy it. Unauthorised disclosure or use of such information may

be inappropriate, in breach of legislation or confidentiality.
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